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MEMORANDUM

TO: Commission Chairman James F. Huston
Commissioners Freeman, Ober, and Ziegner

FROM:  Commission Technical Divisions
DATE:  June 29, 2018
RE: 30-Day Utility Articles for Conference on Thursday July 5, 2018 @ 2:00 p.m.

The following thirty-day filings have been submitted to the Commission. Each item was reviewed by
the appropriate Commission Technical Divisions and all regulations were met in accordance with 170
IAC 1-6 Thirty-Day Administrative Filing Procedures and Guidelines. Therefore, the following
filings listed below and attached hereto are recommended to be considered by the Commission at the

next conference:

Attachment 30-Day

Number Filing No. Name of Utility Company Type of Request Date Received

Richmond Municipal Power & 6/4/2018

1 50203 Light 3rd Quarter 2018 ECA



Submitted By: Jane Steinhauer

Filing Party:
30-Day Filing ID No.:

Date Filed:

Filed Pursuant To:

Request:

Customer Impact:

Tariff Page(s) Affected:

Director, Energy Division

Richmond Municipal Power & Light

50203
June 4, 2018

Commission Order No. 36835-S3 dated December 13, 1989

A revision to Power Cost Adjustment Tracking Factors, to be applied

in July, August, and September 2018.

Staff Recommendations: Requirements met. Recommend Approval

See below.
Rate Schedule Metric Change Resultant
R $/kWh (0.002830) 0.033314
CL $/kWh (0.004421) 0.052882
GP, GEH, and EHS $/kWh (0.001831) 0.034087
LPS and IS $/kVA 0.814269 14.037295
LPS and IS $/kW 0.958674 16.526714
LPS and IS $/kWh (0.000732) | 0.010890
OL, M, and N $/kWh (0.000731) | 0.010907
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